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WASHINGTON, D.C. 

OFFICE OF THE CHAIRMAN July 20, 1976 

Dear Mr. Buchen: 

I appreciate very much the time you took 
yesterday to discuss our situation. I 
am trying to get some additional informa­
tion, per our discussion, and will forward 
this to you as soon as possible. 

Honorable Philip W. Buchen 
The White House 

Digitized from Box 59 of the Philip Buchen Files at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



The bank 'we're interested in is the 
Washington National Bank of Tacoma or 
the Pacific National Bank in Seattle. 
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Boeing Sold 11 Jets to Pa/;istan Airlines 
Using Ag~nt lFith Family Tie to Buyer 

8y tlt:.Hto:nr C. I.\\\ :.I•~ •l!'ln Airline~ In t l'ltr? ln :i pnlltk ti upt:•·.w.tl 
And A. n11 llAIUI J)l\U.I. and v:ru fl'h lrcd In 1"73. ht' .. 1y1 In lh at 1~· 

ltafl R,,,1rf,,, "''THC v>,u. :lr,.u.T JM«.:U.L rind of ~fr . Jam:1trs ab~,·111·r. p._,..m~ 10 04t a. 
s•:A1'TLF.: - fi.Jl'll•Jt <.:o. l>·1o:inn!n~ Ill u~ rn:-i;or • , 1;: ... b;dtlr to ~fd'1u1~rwtl hllll{IM 

f':trly t%0s. !'Old ,, l:u n l11•rt of i•'tl !111,·u le. Cur11 tn !11lj'l\' ly jumbo Jd~ 1.i P 1io,.l.ln J I 
J':ikht:m Jntt·rrut111r1.d A11lu~ .. $ R.1d1~1( s AJ.tt Ja •nall . nl:to rt.tl'h.:d 111..: ir;1chl , do· 
a .1k1COH'". Wt'rt' ht'IJl"d hy a !l').'.'\I u·pr,.:.rnt,'\ · I ~ ilr.l·d l•1 i lhcu:<:. hi~ rd.•t.l'>1L .. h :p \l.'\th j 
hH: unrl1 r C'lntr.11.:t tu th1• ~ 1t1k ,·vmp u1y, I ". t14'tll~ trntll hr rc1·,•lvt>1I drar;Ull't" frrom tile , 
a l '.1klst:1nl n.1111~fl At.I i J;;m:JI. r ·imp.iny. Sub~1«1ut'nl cliort.1 In in:cn·u~w \ 

~ ,~~~n~:i~n ;~l~~l~~leiYM~;:~;r~l~\;;-:s ~,~:11~: hi~:;~:~rre ~~~~~~j'":'~~~~ l~lf't rn: p.1lit hint I 
v:ho l:s curr-·1111)· ar • .\m~th:an A.:rl!11r,. vhc · < ~ .l°)()'J ur ~fi .000 or somcth:m: llirt th.it " for ! 
r 1 t•:i;ld .. nt. WJ!I • imp!\_· : "Yo~f\'C (fJt lo h ,l \'t I h! • \rlV!rl' 01\ how to !lt'il J••l i111>·r!\ to Oun.'\. ' 
.sc.mconc on tht l'\.'.t.'llC' \l.ito r:rn :\.'<:-r'<s the .tl· tit I: td ll~mc tlC(X'rlC'fl('e in Uu:oi ~c J usc 
Ut11d.: ol th,• ,;n1·crnmrnt 1v.h!•h lOntrub lhie f'aic1<t:w Alrllnc:oi. ,.,r...-viously soltl !iOtnc used 
ahlincl anrl the .i.irh•\r," he s •• p " It s.'lVl!'ll J.::.• tu the Chlnrse. 
o. hC"ll nt !\ lo: uf !'.1!e~ tnp!>:· Ouc f'lrm.•r Boeinl; !':"lie• ex.:-cuh\'t whO 

Uut ~lr. J .tm:-tll v 1.H1h!v h1J n:;e othH u•call!' U1.1t veriod Is Hcl'h-••t Gr.,.t'trr, a 
moth·:1 li•>n. U :s l.l!,l,•r 1

1;o\11;·r . F.nvr, \...,,~ a. r";1l r~t.t'.r d.:vl'lnper !n B&:~: ·h Q..:umbla. 
l C'lf' exc('uth·e fl! p ,1kls<.+n .\ irl:ra:ll wit!': am· H\• kd tt:c B:>clng le'lm to f 'd;:r.!: ~h.11 n t·co · 
port.int r('spon .. 11.i\lltil .; ft,, .i.ln-r.1!:·r•urch.t.'-o! ::.i tccl t1 t ' sale o: t en ';'l1; .t 111 1~·-:- in :i. ~DO 
d.:d~lnus F:n\'rr .f.tnnli 1" cu : ft ::ttr ni.in tr· :n.1;: lll t r.irt!'l.te'tion ffr rt.'m.-m~rs f!\~,n i.t to 
lt11!; dlrcct?r o! lh•: :t:r !.ur , a v ;.-ct t:ut :nakcs Sc ,\· Yol' k In :1bo11l t i);() to:> 1 r.1..~':;'>t .,..,111 
hi111 c?.ict O]J:'t..tlln~ of~.r('r . ?.otu t:rwa :\net Aziz J<\nnlt tfl ct~1..t1'i.'f the 

\\'hrlhC'r s ·tL:'t:-intml !qymenls to Azlz J:\· I r~.'\S1Lt!11y they .... ·,mlJ f•"'l·• •'S"!l! u. ... ·i::Y, In 
mall ln!hit•n, ed p,,kl:.t;\ n A1r~ 1 : 1t!\' c!t:o .. ton to I Ct'.!11.1. 1 t::1~·1ri1; ultim \lei}' d.:cir'.t·J :t!:.un.~t 
buy &l'VCll ;07 and f<1ur 7:..'i)f: j~·l1 1.~n t ctr· r l)':n~ cnmmi:-5\1,.111-' n!'I any L··n1,· .;(' :'.lie. a 
lain . r:ut :it lr:t'il onr fonn~r !.n mdal otri· c!l.:l.!l:'.liun !~. "\t ~:\Vt.-d t~.t' c.irup"U1y f'l..':'h.1p:-1 )J 

cer or Uoclnt w ho dc.dt \l.'\Lh ,_,,;2 Jam.JI mli:!c:n 1 ~.tr . Gruct<'r s. 1 y.~ he kr.•·w b1th Ja· 
a.ml wtin r1•q11ests l\!\r,nynuty :-.1y:\ he :\...'\· j :-:1.111 bro:hcr.s well. "TI,cy a.1'4-:\y:f k !!lll of 
sumcd th!!' two bn1l!w rs v.·c1c p.U"l r.i::n sh.tr-I si.owe d up to1:e th1•r." he s:1ys. " Jt w.Ls a 
( !If: llu~ tonunls~iun,c Bo! ;ic!rt: e 1 l! t:c de· !a nilly r.rl)pO!iittlon." 
cllll"i.I l o l<ll h \!1 story to 111(" W.u 1 Strf'ct Tr:c v:c!e r J Jmall dor:~ n·t cc.11cc:il his 
J ouru:it b"''-':\•1~e ··the lndwuy µ~J.i:- :ir:r w:u clc'I~ lf...:"-bcs~ tks .,..,,h A.7.iz "' ( s!.:trtcd a 
to p:ay oU" In many for\ ii:n :.irt:;L.'I , And h• I .;:.ir:tu·u! f.:clo1 )' 11n l~'\r..tcl11 1 In J'o(i7 In 
crrnsldcr.s It unf.tlr Oktt t.,.,:;:hc t'd Alrc• ...:.fl I wbu.:h A.t1Z ln\'Cstl.'d ." he s.1)'.S ".\Z'i"s w ife> 
Corp. ··w :1s t:ikinK ti!'~ hi!"" fut lhe f'nllrc J :s .. . runnlnl'.: the f.tclnry." H.-. :uirt .. that top 
1lru.tft indus try. Hr. t>,l!C'vcs hdtl-.cr l.ncf.· nnna~cmr:n of P:iklst.m A1tlin<'::1 ~m:w l)f 
hl·C'd nor B<Jc lni{ wJs 1i1ora'ly at r.1i:lt bc· 1 ·1nJ . • 1ppro\·l'd the con!rart bc~v.~·n A7.1z ar.d 

~~~~~c;:.~Jyoffs :ne a nct·es.. ... tty to compete Uc~;;"lif' formtr Bocinf!" ,.x,..cuth•e:s -.a.w 
Another tormtr U."'le:ng cmpl::>)'e who icnew tht J~mall.!1 th~pute a n•J1r:t,.·r of ~­

k nows t h<" .. .,_,r F.A:;t V."t"ll s.w:s. " P.l)Cmt: .:-:C'd f;1r ls 1n the ca .-....,_ Bruce 0•1:.'!dly. !\ 

cou:du't ;1ppolnt f-: nver 1a.s it; rcnre~·nl:I· retirl'd \'IL~ yre!'l11l,.11t v. r:,) t1w1:~ri C<':1tr;.ct 
tin~ 1 because he w.t~ tiYI cto:e t.:> l'JJ.; \ct:m .idm:ub:r.lli:"Jn, d11rs11 l rr-t.:;\ll !'•...:II\~ o.t) .. ~u: 
Ail lln~». S'l t h<'y chO<;t,• hi'\ b!"•Jth<'t'', 1"n(' J;i. .:i.:iy l:00"1l;tmg f c t to r:m· .... r J .1m '<!I f-1,~ !'\U• 

~~~~~~l.:~~~crs v:crc t he :lr."nts !or Bc~I~ In i,~t~:~:d:i~!: c~t:~::·1~1~~t"~~~l:i~1r1~;~~~:;."\~~~'.~~ 
1'he Pakistan ca~c 1~ imr.-..)ttant \>t'(':lll.>c i'"'t inr r'• 11rm:1n •nd c~1 : .. r ~· '(• ·C'11th·t' ot:1· 

ft h1 l hl" fl r :il do:l ~1l:cd 1"'~1111;•ic c! tile kinti '"If <er . pcr:.011.illy app!O\'ed pohry on SU\'.lll' 
;>rob:l'm~ Uodn~. tho! v.\lri;f:s Ir~ idi:~~ l'Otn· CC'~lr:t•'. ':i. i ~fr . Alien. !it:ll a f;;,;<'m~ •:m:1ul t· 
mcrcl.tl j('t manuf,\clun•r, m ,w b.\'(' v.ith I : .. ;!, rlrl!\!h' d to t>e ltllcn•ic·,..·c.t 1 ll1;t ~fr . 
(Q\'l'rllm~nt im·csti;.:.itnr.,;. IJ,),,:1 r:~ c:,·dinc1' 

1

. :?~1c1 1;· ~!1 rui::it ~re the :111 ."'t·:":o:l't u~at 
lo d!scu~J. P..ak1~l'\n but tt h.'l.'i l' .:d it h.i~rn 1 ·} ,n,.1 .t~ to AT.!7. may have bcrn sh:t .. ,·J wllh 
p.iid :-.ny <1irline o!ft1..•h l or :uw l:· " ·ei;iment t'.!s Lro~l :cr . " ~f.lybc tt:cy d td, I c!<J!fl know.' " 
offit'IAI who MUict lnf!ui•r,C'(' J.>U~cl: L"!tll{ H.:r· ... f S·~)'!I. 
thcr, It ha~n't d <>:lc o.nylhlnt; to "cor.rt~.::e C'l.lr· J \ .i ~!C\'J:S Uocinr, rxo..:c•1tlvc:> h.n·e s'\ld th:lt 
rupthm uC J:OVt"rnmrm:t or ru-:cmC'u." t'1<'Y. <'.t1fl ('Ontrol the ultlniah• ll't.:1p.c11t s ot 
Cli:tll mJ.n T . A. Wil~on iu,ld at the ;i,n.nu.il I hrc.1v. 11 P1yrnents :\!\ct th:tt tt:ry d ·!;l .. ·r i!Ply 
mcct 111i;:. a,•01d lnq11 lnn.c; Into lht• l.li"l"~l!ion of 1·nm · 

~odng- 1\11~ tli:-closcd It P"id tlt'Rrh · 1-:'0 mi:<~lnn.!! .rnd fl'i:oll. 
mlliiou In cumm1~~1or~ to nva~·:i~ rcpre· 1 he P .1h.1:-t:1111 p.1ymct1!!( \lr""t·n.-n' t ll ie only 
.!!t'llt:t llve:4 since 1910 fJ;'\ t:c•:nm ... ·n ·l:1l j•·t one~. ~·1Y" U;c !1r.:11w1al nf1:1·:.d wh:> d":tlt 
$!\ I"~. The r11mtnny 1s :\nMllf m >! t' Ui:tn tin I v.·1th ~tr. J.un·1ll. !fr :-.1)"' .m lmli:rn Ok 
m .1jor C•HPf.lr 1t1on, t><,•,nl: lrin "' ::.: 11 .. d l•v j t :cn.11. G~·n :\t anf"cl.. ~t 1111 ck}! •!?!5 t1' I<' l!c· 
ll':f' ~t·c111 1tu· ~ anll F."<ch rni:-· O·:iu;ii .. ,rJon I r .·•1·rt rr~~I a l<1 n ;dy ~··n•mnn:~t r'"::. t in ., 
lh1• J11t1•rn:il ·~('\'\• l\Uf' S<'n ·1l't" "111'1 u ... ~·!Ult' I r.! •-"•:I~(' ( '.' . • t ir f:li.11 ti unltt vu-. ·" 1 ~1 1 br.r.t· 
In tl1c- b11rr.conln)!' :st:and.ll nvt.•r """' L'1• bi c?>· ~ .1-roi in• r i 10.'l l'l(t() - :1'4 r.om111h ... ;· 1~-. on 
ny. < •lt•ll l<J Air ladl.1 lie ;d :so h:ul a ~ .. ,u:•·· 

Total p ."\ymc-nt:s by &..~·!n!:;" t,1 .\zit J ,l!fl all .\I l':\ h·ink :'IC<·ount 11 11d h1< fur..i-; \\l'rl h.1ndl1•d 
'"'·ll'l known. bU[ th..: forlll•"l' H ~.·t l10:- finHi· I with CS!r 1• 1r1t' S'"<'r~cv by :l h 1:hlfnl •)f lnJ> 
chi o!Clcl:ll, whn w:1 ~ pr\\'v t.1 1~ ... ·ir1t lt't:· 1 ·\1.l O·ll'otl r.;: a1~ I h11.1n,·1,ll JW•'iJ?f!' .tt f~~·m.; . 
onl• until th1• 111lrl · l l·tp'-. . ~:-;t 1m.Hi· .. 1..!ll'd:' Ct•n . . \! 11u·c:i: JI. \\ho d11·J In u,,. l:ltr 
tll.ty h:iv~ \\i!:ikd :1!' n:t:di :!'> ~ !.•J,()\'} m !\ lfli'.4)(, h.uJ 1"0:.c 1'11ll l11·:il tk:t lil li: .:!1 '°1, v1·tn· 
p.:nod 51'-'"""'" 1 ~1·;.1 .• ~. i'iw:n~·•:t~ ..... .,.r\• · :~.: nt ci:t,.:l.1ls " f h' w.1.1 a rm•l1'l"" of th.: 
c1mt111ul11~ 'Alll·n the ~Kirt'<' lr1'.l l~ln~ . . ml I :i1::11!"l•'t u! f1 ru11ce." rrc.oll:s ~t1 ~wh.i,·n , 

~ r i .. ;~,~~~~- Ill sttll e.~·mr.'s 11·prr~cut.1tl\": \ :·1\~n~~ .. ~~~,~r r:::;:;~nn;'( ~·,',11;~~~:'. ,:'~ '.l~~,, · ;1\"I~;~ 
Oth~r .u~.11.·d:t of ti:<" J.:-i)'nwntft :Ht' t ll· J :-1 ~· :,1"111" v.1lh ll:e h11.1n.·e num ... :ry:· wludi 

~~~:·; · 1.~:::· 1 .',~:111~,\. :.\:·,\~','.'. '!~'.".~ t;~· .. ~~,. ,'.",'.~;,:~~ - LS;:·~ .. ~~·'A·,•r nvtr l'ilutll\crt'lal il:rr r,
1
ft p•ir· 

1' 111' 11 .. : 11111 J•r ul .. , · v.1• c, , 1 · 1~· n , 1•r .. ,.,,. t ---------·­
ltl'r1""1•nt.1lh'1' \ tn ttwt r ! ,, l:'l lt' t •nll"f\" >.:-.n. f 
t hl" 1 hrrli' .. ~·rr,• dra'A'n b v h 111'1 t-..: t•lp 1. · I 
• u •inthl: t''' 'l'llth·1·.!! .ul..I h u~. ! ·t-. ir: .. .,t : 
thruur.h Hie :tl'\'11\l:'ll;m; ~y t.·m •. ll'I" 11nur1't' I 

r.·..:.ill•. llflllC'r ... d l.lk o: • l'('lt'\V . 1~··· ... ~. I 
r+· ~r11 1 ., 11u11 .1t lh.1t t;1:\" w1~ P~ i t ~ ... J 
"'''It' ni tklt1~ a. l'·' Y"!f lh.ol ,,,.1,I !11...· 1" 11!.1· 
c.1lly "'"'' l rt 1:ti-l 11 1." or 11 '":-1·n"''"' ,., 11 r11r·; 
tl~n 1111: .. n.11 .1 :1<! t•'\l : t'm"" d l •, 1,.tt,,n 'l!:a.• rt " I 
'!ultr•I.'' p-, ,. 11 ivit 

IJJcll:r w1rn't ru11111wn1 11~1111 nmr"unh 
p.t!ol A r.It J .1111"\ll , l l 1111111,.11, ,1! iii • , ,mtr.tC'l I 
(lr v.h.•t h,•r It hi\~ r''" " p111l 11•1\ 'h1t1'( t•) t :n· • 
\'er Jn m 111 ~::01•11\'"" .11'n:1 .lh· !, II \ l11t1;t 
lh<' lk\· l ri ie p.1\ 1rw11: • 1!1·1·!111.• lu t.11\t. rd. r· 
rlnR' rrpor t rn lo l horml( J'Ublli' 11'1 •tl••ru ot­
fkl:'ih 

t : n\'rr Jl\m·11l. rr.irt11" I b\· l1•!t'r hont" l\l 
lh t l\ lrltnr·!I 111fh,. \I\ Ktr ,, hi . • !1·1·.h, \'\'Cr 
1H'"i <'jllln.: O ndo.( f•·u·h 1h It ' ~ · 11• p 1hl h'I 1:1.t 
brolhcr nr bl'lm: 111fh1•1i. '" ' 111 1"1r,h.1 ... h11: 
d1 l0 hlt1IL" by U "Im: I' 1v1n~·ul 1 Hut ht• ,11•• 
cllJ!'l•·' Iii I t h•• •lh l 1,,.,.,11111• ,, f' ' " I .-.11i-.111!;111t 
lo II w lnr, In :1h.\11l 1 ·1 ~0 v.hll•· 11,• "'"1" 11•111po· 
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You may wish to substitute this page in 
the book for the one with my name on it. 



THE RENEGOTIATION BOARD 

REPORT OF: [RJ Telephooe Cooversaticn 0 Personal Interview 0 Conference 

[fil Headquarters 0 Reqional Board 

Wednesday, July 14, 1976 - 8:45 a.m. 
(Dcte "'"' Time) 

Lockheed Aircraft Corporation 
(ConrroetoT'• Na.1M) (A•pU. or LPI No.) 

FYE December 31, 1972 
(F/YIE) 

(Conrraet<N'• Tel. No.) 

Frederick Neuman, · Deputy Director, DCAA 
NAME OF ALL PERSONS CONFERRING: Goodwin Chase, Board Member 

REPORT OF DISCUSSION: 

Mr. Frederick Neuman, Deputy Director, DCAA, advised me by 
telephone this morning that my request for his auditors to return to 
Lockhe ed, should the contractor consent, has b een de nied . . 

Mr. Neuman a dvised the requ est was t a ke n up with Ass is t a nt 
Secretary of Defense Mcclary. · 

Referring to the Jack Anderson column of July 9th, Neuman s a id 
the decision was based on the desire that the DCAA should 11 lay low. 11 

Mr. Neuman assured me tha t in the e ve nt any representative of 
the Board makes a Lockheed plant visit, their resident auditors will be 
pleased to cooperate in any way they can, but such cooperation would 
be limited to information already dev eloped. 

Mr. Neuma n c ons idere d my request tha t DCM re - e nte r Lockheed 
as "informa l" and indicate d h e would apprecia t e our not c ons idering it . 
a formal request. 

I hastened to thank Mr. Neuman for the contribution h e and DCM 
have made for the Board and assured him tha~~: r:7s t wa s indeed 

Informal. ~ • 

Interviewer(s) 

(Use other side or separate blank sheet for additional space if needed) 

Fonn RB 68 
4-67 (0t1cr} 

Goodwin C hase 
Board M emb er 

/ . 

cc: Board Members, Office of Financia l Analysis, Gen e ra l Counsel, H. Mille r, 
J. O'Connor, T. Driscoll, C entral File s 

...... ·· ,.. - . - .. .., . 
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This· is the memo from the files at DCAA 
which should go along with the memo 
written in our office. 



• 

DD 
16 July 1976 

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD 

SUBJECT : Renegotiation Board 

On 9 July 1976 , Mr . Goodwin Cha~'e spoke to me on two occasions in reference to our assist audit for them on Lockheed and the article appearing in the Washington Post by Jack Anderson . During these con­versations he advised that auditors representing the Board (4 in number) made some efforts to continue the audit started by DCAA with regard to the 1972 Renegotiation submissions of Lockheed . Additionally, the Board requested Lockheed to furnish information on this same subject within a 30-day timeframe which had ended on 13 June 1976 . Lockheed came in for a 30-day extension which was ,. about to expire on 13 July 1976, and that only very recently they were asl~i;:l'g for an additional 30 days in which to s~pply the requested information. Mr . Chase advised that he planned t o recommend to the Board that this .latest extension be 
gra~ted with the provision that Lockheed IT~ke their books and records fully available for audit . This referred to Lockheed ' s earlier denial of access to their records by DCAA. Finally, he informally asked whether DCAA would r esume the audit if Lockheed was amenable to this arrangement. 

On 14 July 1976, Mr. Chase again called me . inquiring as to our willingness to resume audits . At the same time, he made it very clear tnat his inquiry was completely informal and was not to be regarded as a request coming formally from theBoard. Having previously discussed . I this with Secretary McClary on 12 July 1976, I. advised Mr. Chase that we believed it would be much more appropriate for the Board to continue the balance of the audit examination with the four auditors already assigned to this case by the Board . I assured Mr . Chase that if the Board auditors needed assistance the DCAA personnel staffs at Lockheed sites would be cooperative in furnishing information from their files . Mr. Chase accepted this view and advised ~hat he does not plan to make a formal request on DCAA. 

Immediately following my discussion I called the regional manager, Alex Soll, who through the Lockheed contract audit coordinator will &lc r t the other audit sit e s to expect r e qu2sts f or inf ormation fror,, auditors representing the Renegotiation Board. 

~ 
/,J' ~ )~V;• >\.<1 ·vL 

fREDERICK NEUMAN 
Deputy Director 

' 

/ 



REPUBLIC CORPORATION (1969) 
NEWPORT NEWS SHIPBUILDING AND DRYDOCK COMPANY (1969) 

On June 29, 1976, the Renegotiation Board voted 

unanimously to defer action on the above two cases to permit 

comment by the contractors involved. 

On July 7, 1976, Mr. Chase moved that the above action 

be rescinded, but the motion failed for lack of a second. 

On July 13, 1976, Mr. Chase asked that a statement (see 

Minutes attached) be made a part of the minutes. This state-

ment drew almost immediate response from all other Board 

Members, as well as certain staff members who were present 

at the Board Meeting. (See Exhibits attached to the Minutes.) 



.. ------- _____ ...;__.._,----:......_.~--~~~..._..__~-

REPUBLIC CORPORATION 

1900 AVENUE OF THE STARS 

SUITE 2700 

CENTURY CITY 

CALIFORNIA 90067 

TEL: (213) 553·3900 

~, f e F 11,i f D 

JJJL 15 
K. EUGENE SHUTLER 

Vice President and General Counsel 

Mr. J. S. Lieberman, Jr. 
Acting Director 

July 12, 1976 

Office of Financial Analysis 
The Renegotiation Board 
Washington, D. C. 20446 

Re: Renegotiation Proceedings 
Republic Corporation 
Fiscal Year Ended October 31~ 1969 

Dear Mr. Lieberman: 

Your letter of July 9 addressed to me arrived this morning. 

I have consulted by telephone with Harold Gold, Esq., who 
represents us in matters before The Renegotiation Board. 
He has suggested that both his schedule and the extreme 
complexity and age of the facts regarding this matter 
make it impossible to meet your deadline of July 23. 
I therefore request that we be permitted until August 15 

to respond to your letter. 

Sincerely yours, . 

~c,--~ 
KES: lb 

cc: David Anthony, Esq. 
Erv Balks 
Harold Gold, Esq. 

/ 
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THE RENEGOTIA TIOO BOARD 

REPORT OF: ~ Telephooe Cooversatioo 0 Perscnal Interview 0 Cooference 

£iJ Headquarters 0 _____________ Rec;itonal Board 

7-13-76 and 7-15-76 
(Dote a11d TillleJ 

Newport News Sbj phuj 1 dj ng & Drydock Company 
(Conervetc>,.• N-.) 

804-380-2700 

NAME OF ALL PE~ONS CONFERRING: 

(A•.-&. or LP/ No.) 

{F/Y/£) 

W. H. Smith, Comptroller & Treasurer, Newport News Shipbuilding & Drydock 
J. S. Lieberman~ Jr., Acting Director, Office of Financial Analysis REPORT OF DISCUS::ilOO: 

On July 13, Mr. Smith called in answer to our letter of July 9 
regarding the rescission of the special accounting agreement. He said 
that the contractor would like to arrange a meeting to talk about the 
proposal to put them on the completed contract method. He said that the 
IRS regulations effective last January, pertaining to long term contracts, 
now permit inclusion of period costs, including sales and pension expenses, 
rather than those costs applicable to the contract. As a result, he 
indicated that they would have improperly shown a very large loss on a 
contract for two cruisers. These were delivered in 1974 and final settlement 
was made in 1976. He suggested that the only equitable method of accounting 
was to use final settlement as the basis for accounting. 

After Mr. Smith consulted his accountant, Jerry Walker of Arthur 
Andersen & Co., on July 15 we firmed up a meeting date of Thursday, July 29, 
at 9:00 a.m. This date is convenient for the ERRB, Division of Accounting, 
our Accounting Section and the Office of General Counsel. ,, 

OL/~~-\L_ 
a;;-~{,j_~eberman, J~ 

V Jnterviewe~s) 
(Use other side or seixnu,.te blank sheet for additiooal space if needed) 

Fonn RB68 
4-67 (owr} 
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THE RENEGOTIATION BOARD 
Minutes of Meeting of 
Tuesday, July 13, 1976 

2000 M Street, N. w. 
Washington, D. c. 
10:00 A. M. - 10:30 A. M. 

The following members were present: 
R. C. Holmquist, Chairman 
Rex· M. Mattingly 
Goodwin Chase 
Norman B. Houston 
c. U. Sylvester 

The following were also present: 
Kelvin H. Dickinson, Secretary to the Board 
John B. Davis, Special Assistant to Mr. Chase 
Henry M. Chick, General Counsel 
Donald s. Grenough, Director of Operations 
W. H. Harrison, Director, Office of Screening, 

Compliance and Exemptions 
George Lenches, Director, Office of Planning 

and Development 
Jerome S. Lieberman, Jr., Acting Director, 

Off ice of Financial Analysis 
E. Richard Rhodes, Director, Office of 

Administration 

1. Approval of Minutes. 

The minutes of the meeting held July 7, 1976 
were approved. 

... 



THE RENEGOTIATION BOARD 
Tuesday, July 13, 1976 

2. Conco, Inc. ( 197 0) 
Class A Clearance - Approved 

There was submitted to the Board by the Acting 
Director, Office of Financial Analysis, the Review of 
Determination, dated July 9, 1976, together with. 
attachments, including a proposed Final Opinion 
(Exhibit A), relative to CONCO, INC., fiscal year ended 
December 31, 1970. The Acting.Director, Office of 
Financial Analysis, recommended that the proposed Final 
Opinion be modified by inserting "on the above and" 
between the words "Based" and "on" in the last para­
graph. 

Upon the motion of Mr. Chase, seconded by Mr. 
Houston, the Board approved a clearance in the subject 
case for the fiscal year indicated, as recommended by 
the Eastern Regional Renegotiation Board and concurred 
in by the Acting Director, Office of Financial Analysis, 
and the Final Opinion, as modified (Exhibit B). A 
Clearance Notice will be issued to the contractor, 
together with the Final Opinion. 

3. Pressed Steel Tank Co., Inc. (1971) 
Class A Clearance - Approved 

.,.-... 

There was submitted to the Board by the Acting 
Director, Office of Financial Analysis, the Review of 
Determination, dated July 9, 1976, together with 
attachments, including a proposed Final Opinion 
(Exhibit C), relative to PRESSED STEEL TANK CO., INC., 
fiscal year ended December 31, 1971. 

Upon the motion of Mr. Sylvester, seconded by 
Mr. Houston, the Board approved a clearance in the 
subject case for the fiscal year indicated, as recom-

2 
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THE RENEGOTIATION BOARD 
Tuesday, July 13, 1976 

mended by the Western Regional Renegotiation Board 
and concurred in by the Acting Director, Office of 
Financial Analysis, and the Final Opinion. A Clear­
ance Notice will be issued to the contractor, together 
with the Final Opinion. 

4. Exemptions - ACE List #2955 

The Board approved the recommendations of the 
Office of Screening, Compliance and Exemptions, set 
forth in ACE List #2955 (Exhibit D). 

5. The Carborundum Company (1975} 
Late Application for Commercial Exemption 
Granted 

There was submitted to the Board the memorandum, 
dated July 8, 1976, of the Director, Office of Screen-
ing, Compliance and Exemptions, subject: "Request for 
Permission to Make Untimely Filing of Application for 
Commercial Exemption, The Carborundum Company, 12/31/75 -
LPI No. 12197" (Exhibit E). 

The Board approved the recommendation of the 
Office of Screening, Compliance and Exemptions, that 
the Board grant permission to the contractor to make 
an untimely filing of an Application for Commercial 
Exemption for the fiscal year indicated. 

6. Republic Corporation (1969) 
Newport News Shipbuilding and Drydock Company 
(1969) 

Reference was made to the actions of the Board 
on June 29, 1976 (Minutes No. 1995-5 and 8), and on 

3 
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THE RENEGOTIATION BOARD 
Tuesday, July 13, 1976 

July 7, 1976 (Minutes No. 1996-9), with respect to 
the above contractors. 

Mr. Chase made the following statement which 
he requested be made a part of the minutes: 

"The following is a summary of my statements 
made at the July 7, 1976 Board Meeting and.·· :'":'.:·:· · 
submitted to the Secretary, which was deleted · 
from the Minutes by direction of the Chairman. 
I consider the reasons important for they 
support the validity and purpose of my motion 
which failed for lack of a second. 

"On June 29, 1976, moments before the Board 
Meeting, Mr. Chick, at that time Director, 
Office of Financial Analysis, appeared in my 
office to notify me of his intention to recom­
mend to the Board that a 'courtesy' notice 
be given· to the following contractors before 
recommendations are implemented as follows: 

1. Agenda Item #5, Republic Corporation, 
FYE 10/31/69 - Recommendation: Office 
Directors, General Counsel and staff 
unanimously recommended that the Board 
withdraw for valid and sufficient evi­
dence its Clearance Without Assignment 
for the subject year. 

2. Agenda Item #8, Newport News Shipbuilding, 
FYE 12/31/69 - Recommendation: The Eastern 
Regional Renegotiation Board, Office Di­
rectors and staff unanimously recommended 
that the Special Accounting Agreement, 
dated February 23, 1973, for the 1969 year 
and subsequent years for valid and suf f i­
cien t evidence be rescinded. 

4 
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THE RENEGOTIATION BOARD 
Tuesday, July 13, 1976 

"My June 29th vote authorizing 'courtesy' 
notification to the contractor was on the 
presumption that such notice had heretofore 
been the practice of the Board. Subsequently, 
I found no source where any Clearance With­
out Assignment had been withdrawn or Special 
Accounting Agreement rescinded wherein a 
prior 'courtesy' notice had been transmitted 
as a favor to the contractor. 

Note: Subsequently, the so-called 'courtesy' 
notice became by Board Motion to be •comments' 
and yeaction' of the contractors. 

"I expressed the opinion that a precedent is 
being established not in the interest of the 
renegotiation process. I briefly reviewed 
with the Board the unanimous and unqualified 
recommendations of Office Directors, Region, 
General Counsel and professional staff that 
the Clearance Without Assignment be with­
drawn (Republic), and that the Special Ac­
counting Agreement (Newport News) be re­
scinded. I stated that the recommendations 
were supported by the weight of the evidence. 
(See details in formal recommendations.) 

"Mr. Chick, at the request of Mr. Burkhalter, 
Acting General Counsel, called to my attention 
that Roderick Hills, Chairman of the Securities 
and Exchange Commission, was formerly attorney 
and Chairman of Republic Corporation. I asked 
if there was any significance to the reference 
of Mr. Hills. I was advised there was none. 

5 ·,....._, 
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THE RENEGOTIATION BOARD 
Tuesday, July 13, 1976 

"Mr. Chick was asked the question if anyone 
had exerted influence on him to amend his 
recommendation. Mr. Chick responded that Mr. 
Sylvester earlier requested that he (Chick) 
recommend to the Board that the contractors 
be given the opportunity to comment and react 
to the unanimous recommendations (of Off ice 
Directors, General Counsel, Regions and staff) 
before the Clearance Without Assignment be 
withdrawn (Republic) or the Special Account­
ing Agreement be rescinded (Newport News). 
Mr. Chick concluded that he would have done 
that anyway. 

"I pointed out that the notice letters had 
not yet been mailed to the contractors, where­
upon I placed my motion before the Board, 
which follows: 

'In view of the foregoing, I move that 
the Board reconsider its actions of 
June 29th, directing the Off ice of 
Financial Analysis to obtain the 
Republic Corporation's reaction to 
the recommendation of the Office of 
Financial Analysis and the General 
Counsel that the contractor's Fiscal 
Year Ended 1969 Clearance Without 
Assignment be withdrawn and further, 
that the Boa~d notify the contractor 
that the Clearance Without Assign­
ment has been withdrawn and the case 
is being assigned. 

6 

/ 
/ 



.. 
.. < 

THE RENEGOTIATION BOARD 
Tuesday, July 13, 1976 

f· 

'The motion further provides that 
the Board reconsider its action of 
June 29th, directing the Office of 
Financial Analysis to solicit New­
port News Shipbuilding and Drydock 
Company, Fiscal Year Ended 1969 
response to the recommendation of 
the Eastern Regional Board that the 
Special Accounting Agreement of Feb­
ruary 23; 1973 be rescinded, and 
further, that the Board notify the 
contractor that the Special Account­
ing Agreement has been .rescinded.' 

"After discussion by the Board and staff, the 
motion failed for lack of a second." 

The Chairman stated that he will submit a mem­
orandum commenting on certain assertions in 
Mr._Chase's statement whic~ will be appended to the 
minutes (Exhibit F) and noted the right of the 
other members of the Board to submit such memoranda. 
Attached are memoranda setting forth the views of 
Messrs. Mattingly, Houston and Sylvester (Exhibits G, 
Hand I, respectively). 

At the request of Mr. Mattingly, staff members 
were invited to prepare statements of their comments 
on the aforesaid actions of the Board on June 29 and 
July 7, 1976, which statements.will be appended to 
the minutes. Attached are statements by Messrs. 
Chick, Grenough, Harrison and Lieberman (Exhibits J, 
K, Land M, respectively). 

7. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 10:30 A. M. 

7 
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THE RENEGOTIATION BOARD 
Tuesday, July 13, 1976 

8. Final Actions Eliminating Excessive Profits 

Final actions taken at this meeting regarding 
elimination of excessive profits are as follows: 

Agreements 
Unilateral Orders 

8 

None 
None 

Kelvin H. Dickinson 
Secretary 

,/ 
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EXHIBIT F MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING, JULY 13, 1974 

Following are comments regarding Mr. Chase's statement, dated 
July 9, 1976, which he submitted for the Minutes as a summary 
of his statements at the July 7, 1976 Board Meeting: 

1. I did not direct that anything be deleted from the 
Minutes as he indicates. So that the record is clear, I was 
advised by the Secretary's Office that Mr. Chase wanted to 
substitute his own version of the Minutes in place of those 
which had been prepared by Mrs. Maxine Morrell who acted as 
Secretary for the July 7 Board Meeting. Attached are copies 
of both "versions" showing clearly the Secretary's handwritten 
notes on each, which read "My version," on her own Minutes, 
and, "Mr. Chase's version," on the Minutes Mr. Chase wanted 
to substitute. When asked which version to use, I advised Mrs. 
Morrell that, in my opinion, no Board Member, including myself, 
should tell the Board Secretary how to write the Minutes or try 
to influence what goes into them; that when the Minutes are 
"green-sheeted" to all Board Members, they then have ample 
opportunity to recommend corrections. 

2. The use of the term "moments" in the second paragraph 
does not seem appropriate. Mr. Chase, at the Board Meeting, 
said that the elapsed time before the Board Meeting was about 
20 minutes. In any event, Mr. Chase had ample opportunity to 
express any objection he may have had to Mr. Chick's proposed 
action. ~-

3. With regard to Mr. Chase's vote on June 29, in the 
case of Republic Corporation (1969), the motion was to defer 
the matter until July 27, 1976, and direct the Office of 
Financial Analysis to obtain the contractor's reaction to the 
recommendation by the Off ices of Financial Analysis and General 
Counsel that the clearance without assignment be withdrawn; 
and in the case of Newport (1969), the motion was to defer the 
matter until July 27, 1976, and direct the Office of Financial 
Analysis to solicit the contractor's response to the recom­
mendation by the Eastern Regional Renegotiation Board that the 
special accounting agreement be rescinded. Mr. Chase voted in 
favor of both motions. What Mr. Chase voted for is a fact. 
What he may have had in mind at the time, such as authorizing 
"courtesy" notification, is immaterial, particularly since he· 
did not ask that the motion be amended. Mr. Chase even asked 
that the motion before the Board be repeated so that he might 
be sure he understood it. · 
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4. Mr. Chase's note which reads "Subsequently, the 
so-called 'courtesy' notice became by Board Motion to be 
'comments' and 'reaction' of the contractors" implies that 
the intent of Mr. Chick's recommendation was altered when 
the motion was made. This is not true as evidenced by Mr. 
Chick's memorandum dated July 6, 1976 (copy attached). 

S. On page 2 of Mr. Chase's memorandum, he refers to 
a conversation between Mr. Chick and Mr. Sylvester. It is 
my recollection that Mr. Chick was asked why he changed his 
mind, not whether there was any influence exerted on him by 
Mr. Sylvester. On the other hand, Mr. Chick did say that he 
talked to Mr. Moreland, a member of his staff, and that this 
conversation had some influence on his taking the action that 
he did. Mr. Chick subsequently volunteered that Mr. Sylvester 
called him about the same matter, but I recall no mention of 
any request being made by Mr. S lveste 

R. 

Attachments 

. 
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THE RENEGOTIATION BOARD 
Tuesday, July 7, 1976 

Republic Corporation (1969) 
Newport News Shipbuilding and Drydock Company 
1969 

-
Mi-. C\lase made a motion that the Board reconsider its 

action of June 29, 1976, directing the Office of Financial 

Analysis to obtain the reaction of Republic Corporation, fiscal 

year ended October 31, 1969, to the recommendation by the Offices 

of Financial Analysis and General Counsel that the Clearance 

Without Assignment issued to Republic Corporation be withdrawn, 

and to solicit the response of NewpOTt News Shipbuilding and 

Drydock Company, fiscal year ended December 31, 1969, to the 

recommendation by the Eastern Regional Renegotiation Board that 

the Special Accounting Agreement dated February 23, 1973, be 

rescinded~ and that the Board adopt the recommendations of the 

staff to withdraw the Clearance Without Assignment and rescind 

the Special Accounting Agreement. 

After a lengthy discussion by the Board and staff, the 

motion failed for lack of a second. 

~/t~~-ro'1J'"<~t 
,,--;~. ,• .· 
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Republic Corporation (1969) 
Newport News Shipbuilding and Drydock Company 
1969 

' 

Mr. Chase stated that on June 29, 1976, moments before the 

Board Meeting, Mr. Chick, Director, Office of Financial Analysis, 

appeared in his office to notify him of his intention to recommend to 

·the Board that a courtesy notice be given to the following contractors 

regarding: 

1. Agenda Item JS, Republic Corporation, FYE 10/31/69 -

·Western Regional Renegotiation Board and Statutory Board staff recom-

mendation that the Board withdraw its Clearance Without Assignment for 

the subject year. 

2. Agenda Item #8, Newport News Shipbuilding, FYE 12/31/69 -

Eastern Regional Renegotiation Board and Statutory Board staff recom-

mendation that the Special Accounting Agreement,dated February 23, 1973, 

for the 1969 year and subsequent years be rescinded. 

Mr. Chase stated that his June 29th vote authorizing "courtesy" 

notification to the contractor was on the presumption that such notice had 

heretofore been the practice of the Board. Subsequently, he found no 

source where any Clearance Without Assignment had been withdrawn or 

Special Accounting Agreement rescinded wherein a prior courtesy notice 

had been transmitted to the contractor. He reviewed the unanimous 

•'.';' 
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recommendations of Office Directors, Regions, General Counsel and 

professional staff that the Clearance Without Assignment be withdrawn 

in the instance of Republic Corporation, and that the Special Accounting 

Agreement in the instance of Newport News Shipbuilding and Drydock 

Company be rescinded. He stated that the recommendations were supported 

by the weight of the evidence. 

Mr. Chick, at the request of Mr. Burkhalter, Acting General 

Counsel, called to Mr. Chase's attention that Roderick Hills, Chairman 

- ' ' 

of the Securities and Exchange Commission, was formerly attorney and 

Executive Officer of Republic Corporation. Mr. Chase asked if there was 

any significance to the reference of Mr. Hills. He was advised there 

was none. 

Mr; Chase said, "In view of the foregoing, I move that the Board 

reconsider its actions of June 29th, directing the Office of Financial 

Analysis to obtain the Republic Corporation's reaction to the recommendation 

of the Office of Financial Analysis and the General Counsel that the con-

tractor's Fiscal Year Ended 1969 Clearance Without Assignment be withdrawn 

and further, that the Board notify the contractor that the Clearance Without 

Assignment has been withdrawn and the case is being assigned. 

The motion further provides that the Board reconsider its action of 

June 29th, directing the Office of Financial Analysis to solicit Newport 

News Shipbuilding and Drydock Company, Fiscal Year Ended 1969 response 

to the recommendation of the Eastern Regional Board that the Special 

- 2 -
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Accounting Agreement of February 23, 1973 be rescinded, and further, 

that the Board notify the contractor that the Special Accounting Agreement 

has been rescinded. 11 

After a lengthy discussion by the Board and staff, the motion 

fail~d for lack of a second. 

t . 
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Republic Cbqorati.On 
FYE 1969 

July 6, 1976 

Newix>rt NEMS Shipbuilding arrl 
D.I:ydock Comp3.IlY 
FYE 1969 arrl subsa:pent 

I chan3'ed the rea:mmerrlation with respect to these 'bD 
cxmpanies at the Board :rreeting on June 29th from that 
reflecterl in each rerort to the B:>ard to the following: 

I reoomnerrle::l that the cases be deferred · 
for no longer than one nonth so that the staff 
could get a response from each oontractor with 
respect to the action contemplated. In l:oth 
Republic and Newr:ort News the Board did rot yet 
have the rontractors' resp:mse. My action was 
notivated out of an ab..mdance of caution arrl 
fair play~ The caution was dictated by the 
fact that lx>th the reviewer am. the accountant 
in the Republic case could ·visualize the 
possibilities, rercote, of the contractor havi.rg 
a good explanation. 

H. M. Chick 

; 
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July 14, 1976 

MEMORANDUM OF REX M. MATTINGLY 

SUBJECT: Republic Corporation (1969) 
Newport News Shipbuilding and Drydock Company (1969} 

At its meeting on June 29, 1976 the Renegotiation Board had 
before it the recommendation of H. M. Chick, Director, Office of 
Financial Analysis to withdraw the Clearance Without Assignment 
which had been issued to Republic Corporation for its fiscal year ended 
October 31, 1969. 

To withdraw a Clearance Without Assignment the contractor must 
have committed "fraud or malfeasance or willful misrepresentation of 
a material fact". In reviewing the recommendations of the staff members 
in connection with Republic, I found sufficient questions to warrant 
further explanation. 

For example, in Mr. Burkhalter' s memorandum to Mr. Chick 
he states that: 

"In his interviews with the officers of Republic, Mr. Kincaid 
was informed that the R&D costs which were transferred from 
ITC to Polan for the sum of $1. 3 million, were the same R&D +' 

that: 

costs which were subsequently sold to Wollensak for $1. 3 million 
and later charged as an expense against renegotiable sales for 
the fiscal year ended October 31, 1969. 11 

In this connection, Mr. Kincaid's memorandum, only states 

"Republic reported a capital gain on the sale of Polan' s assets 
of approximately $1. 45 million which is essentially the same 
amount of R&D (Other Assets} shown on Schedule II. 11 

Also, Mr. Weiss 1 s memorandum indicates that the We stern 
Region had not been able to determine that the contractor had received 
a double tax benefit for the $1. 5 million of R&D expenses by examining 
the contractor's tax returns. 

/ 
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From the above I concluded that it was far from certain that 
the $1. 3 million of R&D costs charged to renegotiable business was 
the same R&D as that sold to Wollensak. 

At the June 29, 1976 meeting Mr. Chick also recommended 
that the Board rescind the Special Accounting Agreement which had 
·been issued to Newport News Shipbuilding and Drydock Company for 
its fiscal year ended December 31, 1969 and subsequent years. 

In connection with that recommendation, I noted that the con­
tractor had not been asked for an explanation of the accounting dis­
crepancies. In my experience on the Board it is most unusual to take 
unilateral action on accounting matters-without having the benefit of 
the contractor's explanation. 

In connection with eacl,i o! the ·:above recommendations and any 
other similar recommendation,· I believe it would be irresponsible for 
the Board to take action without giving the contractor an opportunity 
to explain the circumstances and rebut the charges made. I know of 
no state or Federal regulatory agency which, when a question arises 
as to the propriety of information filed with the agency, does not give 
the individual or corporation an opportunity to justify and explain the 
filing before taking unilateral action. Surely that is the most just and 
efficient way for a Governmental agency to operate. 

Consequently, had Mr. Chick not orally amended his recommend­
ation to give the contractors an opportunity to explain, I was prepared 
to offer a motion to do just that. The Board has nothing to lose by 
asking the contractor for an explanation and much to gain if the con­
tractor has a reasonable explanation. I cannot understand how anyone 
could object to such a proposal. 

dm.P'/~~ 
Rex M. Mattingly Y 

, 
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Exhibit H - Minutes of July 13, 1976 

Subject: Republic Corporation, 1969 
Newport News Shipbuilding and Drydock Company, 

1969 and subsequent years 

Reference is made to the Board action of June 29, 1976, 
regarding the above renegotiation cases. 

The Board acted unanimously to defer action on written 
staff recommendations to July 27, 1976, to permit comment 
by the companies involved. The final recommendation of 
staff was presented orally prior to and during the Board 
meeting. It was that the action recommended in writing 
be deferred for a period of no longer than one month. 
This oral recommendation to the Board was said to be 
motivated out of an abundance of caution and fair play. 

The unanimous action of the Board accepted the final 
staff recommendation as being reasonable and proper. 
This action does not establish a precedent, neither 
does it affect any of the rights or authorities of the 
Board. 

Norman B. Houston 
Board Member 

.. .. -. 
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Exhibit I in Response to Mr. Chase's Comments to Item 6, July 131 

1976 Board Minutes 

In its action on agenda items 4 and 8 of the June Z9th meeting 
of the Renegotiation Board, the Board approved the oral recommendation 
of Mr. Henry M. Chick, Director of the Office of Financial Analysis, 
to defer until July Z7th taking final action on the recommendation that 
the Clearance Without Assignment for fiscal year ending 1969 of 
Republic Corporation be withdrawn because of fraud and that the Special 
Accounting Agreement with Newport News Shipbuilding and Drydock 
Company for fiscal year ending December 31, 1969 and subsequent 
years, be rescinded. Both deferrals were recommended to enable the 
Board to obtain the contractors' response to the contemplated action. 

The Board has taken no substantive or positive action with 
respect to either contractor, Republic Corporation or Newport News 
Shipbuilding and Drydock Company. It has merely acceded to Mr. 
Chick's oral recommendation that the contractors be informed of the 
actions being considered by the Board in an attempt to obtain explanatory 
information from which an informed conclusion can be reached in both 
cases. 

With respect to Republic Corporation, the Board has no firm 
evidence on which to base a revocation of a Clearance Without Assign­
ment approved in 1971. All it has is a suspicion drawn from some 
inconclusive evidence. In fact, the agenda item before the Board on 
June 29 contained documents indicating that after failing to obtain 
clarifying information from the contractor's tax returns our Office of 
Accounting was instructed by the General Counsel's office not to con­
tact Republic Corporation, the one source which could she~ some light 
on this matter. Nonetheless, this is not the issue the Board decided, 
1. e., the withdrawal of the CWA. We merely asked for further infor­
mation prior to making a decision on the substantive issue. 

The "unanimous and unq~alified recommendations, 11 referred 
to by Mr. Chase, submitted to the Board to support the withdrawal of 
the CWA for Republic contain the following: 

Acting General Counsel's Memorandum 

1st paragraph ••• Mr. Kincaid concluded that Republic may 
have improperly charged •••• (Emphasis supplied) 

..i. •. 
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3rd paragraph ••• Mr. Rice was unable to ascertain the precise 
treatment for income tax purposes of this particular 
R&D item. (Emphasis supplied) 

5th paragraph In view of the problems experienced in attempting 
to obtain accurate information from sources other 
than the contractor which would establish the pre­
cise treatment of $1. 4 million R&D item and the 

I contractor's failure to disclose this item properly 
·J on its RB Form 1. (Emphasis supplied) 

i 

6th paragraph 

Item 3 

Item 4 

Item 6 

The Polan Division paid $1, 306, 754 in cash for 
this R&D technology. (Emphasis supplied) 

The audit package prepared by Republic for the 
purpose of the Wollensak sale, reflects intangible 
assets for 'process and systems development costs' 
in the amount of $1, 459, 384, Exhibit 6. These 
assets were transferred to Wollensak as part of the 
sale. The total intangible asset figure apparently 

. consisted of the $1, 306, 754 R&D costs purchased 
from ITC and $152, 000 in R&D costs from Polan' s 
books •••• (Emphasis supplied) 

This filing sets forth an expense in the amount of 
$1, 368, 876 for capitalized R&D intangibles written 
off the books as worthless. (Emphasis supplied) 

Mr. Kincaid's Memorandum 

5th paragraph In all probability, Republic at the time of sub­
mission of its RB-1 filing knew that the afore­
mentioned R&D costs were being included in the 
assets sold to yvollensak, yet, Republic charged 

1st paragraph 

· these R&D costs to renegotiable business. 
(Emphasis supplied) 

Mr. Weiss's Comments 

••• there is a likelihood that subject contractor 
improperly allocated $1. 5 million of Research and 
Development Expenses to renegotiable business for 
fiscal year 1969. (Emphasis supplied) 

/ 
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Remarks such as: "may have;" "was unable to ascertain;" 
"apparently;" "in all probability;" and, "there is a likelihood", 
noted above, do not lead to a firm conclusion that the contractor is 
guilty of fraud or willful misrepresentation. There are also dis­
crepancies in the amounts of the supposed understated profits of: 
$1, 306, 754; $1, 459, 384; $1, 368, 816, and $1. 5 million which further 
reflect ambiguity in the material submitted. Thus, the available 
information, rather than supporting . General Counsel's conclusion 
of "fraud or malfeasance or willful misrepresentation of a material 
fact," rather indicates confusion. 

Certainly if during the period of deferral it becomes obvious 
from discussions with the contractor or other sources that the 
suspicion is fact and that the consolidated profits are understated, 
then the CWA should be revoked. 

The same situation pertains to Newport News Shipbuilding and 
Drydock Company; we have taken no affirmative action. We have 
merely deferred a decision on whether to rescind a Special Accounting 
Agreement to obtain more information. The file does not indicate that 
any attempt has been made by the Regional Board, or by the staff of 
the Statutory Board, to obtain from the contractor an explanation for 
the variations in the numbers reported under the percentage of com­
pletion method of accounting. 

In addition, the Board's General Counsel, in his memorandum 
to the Eastern Regional Board of January 29, 1976, contains a require­
ment which he advised must be met before a retroactive rescission of 
a Special Accounting Agreement can be made. This requirement is 
noted by the following: 

••• Consistency would appear to dictate that the rescission 
should be applicable to all of the contractor• s open years 
unless a retroactive application would, in the Regional Board's 
opinion, cause undue hardship upon the contractor. H the 
Regional Board should find that a retroactive rescission would 
in fact cause undue hardship to the contractor, then, at the 
Regional Board's discretion, it may recommend that the 
rescission be prospective only. (Emphasis supplied) 

The material accompanying the June 29 agenda item gives no 
indication that the Eastern Regional Board made such a finding or 

.# .. ~'. 
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that it even considered the question. More information is required 
before the Board can take action on the proposed recommendation. 

\ 

Mr. Chase's recollection and recitation of the facts, as recited 
in Item 6 of the July 13 minutes, is faulty. 

I. Prior to the unanimous approval of Mr. Chick's recommend­
ation on Item 4 of the June 29 agenda, and at Mr. Chase's reciuest, the 
Secretary reread the motion and the recommendation of Mr. Chick. As 
previously indicated, the motion carried unanimously. 

2. At the Board meeting the following week, July 7, in explain­
ing to the Board the events which lead to his recommendation, Mr. Chick 
did state that a conversation with me was among those he had on this 
subject. He stated, however, that his first discussion was with Mr. 
Robert Moreland, Supervisor, Accounting Section, Office of Financial 
Analysis, and that subsequently I had also raised the matter with him. 
He further indicated that he had already decided to amend his recommend­
ation. 

After reviewing the subject agenda item prior to the June 29 
Board meeting, I was concerned that the Board did not have sufficient 
justification for the actions proposed. Further, that no attempt had 
been made to determine whether evidence existed to justify some staff 
assumptions or whether there was a logical explanation. Significantly, 
in one case (Republic Corporation}, an attorney-advisor in the Office 
of General Counsel, directed the accounting staff not to explore this 
matter with the contractor. In the other case (Newport News Ship­
building and Drydock Company}, it appeared that neither the Eastern 
Regional Board staff nor the Statutory Board staff had bothered to 
obtain from the contractor an explanation, if there is one, for the 
variations in the numbers reported under the percentage of completion 
method of accounting used by the contractor. 

My concern was, and is, to avoid charges against the 
Renegotiation Board of bureaucratic harassment and arbitrariness by 
being reasonably certain that the Board has in its possession sufficient 
evidence to sustain any charges it may make or any action it may take. 

In conclusion I want to reiterate that we have reached no 
conclusion on the merits of either case. We have merely defer.f~~~3";'\ 
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action until we have sufficient information to form a basis for 
deciding the issues on the merits. Both deferrals were recommended 
to enable the Board to obtain the contractors' responses to the con­
templated action. 
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July 15, 1976 

statement con::erninj Rep.iblic Cbrparation 
FYE 1969 

arrl 

Newfort News Shipl::uilding arrl 
Drycbck Canpany 
FYE 1969 and subsEqUent 

.. .:.: -----

At the meetinJ on Jnly 7th When the ab:>ve-captioned 
matters came up for discussion after l::eing approved by the 
Board on June 29th, as the former Director of the Office of 
Financial Analysis, I repeated the reaoon for changinJ the · 
rea:mnerrlation which had teen given to the Board on June 29th: 

I rerormnerrla:l that the cases be def erred 
for m longer than one nonth oo that the staff 
oould get a resp:mse from each contractor with 
respect to the action conte:nplata:l. In lx>th 
Republic an:1 Navp::>rt News the Board did not yet 
have the a:mtractors' resp:mse. My action was 
rrotivata:l out of an abundance of caution an:1 
fair play. The caution was dictata:l by the 
fact that lx>th the reviewer an:1 the accountant 
in the Republic case oould visualize the 
possibilities, remote, of the contractor -raving 
a good explanation. 

At another point in the meetinJ on July 7th, the question 
was aska:l as to the evolution of the change in ~ rerorrmen::lation. 
My anSW2r was that Ibl::ert Morelarrl, Assistant Director , Accounting, 
Office of Financial Ana.lysis, told me that he had been having sane 
discussions with Mr. Gren:mgh, Director of Operations, con::erning 
the lack of a resr:onse from Navp::>rt News ShipbuildinJ an:1 Drydock 
Cbrnpany in that case. This pranpted me to think ab:>ut the matter, 
and I recalla:l that Rep..iblic Corporation had mt been accorda:l an 
owartunity t:o reply either . I decided to change ~ rerormendation 
an::l so advised the Memters of the Ibard on Tuesday rrorninJ, the day 
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of the meetin:;. I alro advise:l Mr. Gremugh arrl Mr. M:>relarrl 
arrl the Members. Subsequent to my conversation with Mr. Morelarrl, 
Mr. Sylvester, !bard M:mber, asked me about the ma.tter of replies 
fran the a:mtractors in th=se cases arrl I told him that I was 
going to modify my reconmerrlation so that ~ could have time to 
get replies. 

~\. \,..__~ 
~Chick 
General Counsel . 
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DATE 

TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

THE RENEGOTIATION BOARD 

July 14, 1976 

The Renegotiation Board 

' , ' Donald S. Grenough c_ ·~ 
Director of Operations y;L,r 
Republic Corporation 
Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 1969 

4~1< 
/f'17~ ' 

Proposed Rescission of Clearance Without Assignment 

Newport News Shipbuilding and Drydock Company 
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 1969 
Proposed Rescission of Special Accounting Agreement 

In accordance with the discussion at the Board Meeting on 
July 13, 1976, wherein written comments were requested from 
staff, I offer the following information. 

In my position as Director of Operations, I routinely review a variety of data, including the Board agenda items. From time to time, I will discuss technical, administrative and policy matters with staff and make suggestions where I deem appropriate. 

On Monday, June 28, 1976, late in the afternoon, I was review­ing the agenda for the Board meeting scheduled for June 29. During my review, I noted that in connection with the Newport News case that the data to be presented to the Board did not include any comments from the contractor relative to the proposed rescission of the special accounting agreement. ~ called Mr. Chick, then Director of Financial Analysis, to dis­cuss the matter with him. Since he was unavailable at that time I asked Mr. Moreland, Supervisor Accounting Section, Office of Financial Analysis whether or not the case file con­tained any comments furnished by the contractor on the action being proposed to the Board. Mr. Moreland said that contractor comments were not obtained either by the Regional office or 
by his office during the review of the case. I indicate d to Mr. Moreland that since the contractor had entered into the special accounting agreement with the Board it seemed appro­priate to obtain contractor comments for the consideration of staff and Board prior to the Board taking action. Further, I indicated that in our dealings with contractors we generally seek out the contractors comments on proposed actions by staff that may adversely affect the contractor. This is done as a normal busine ss practice in orde r to acqua int staff with any data a contractor chooses to offer on the subject, and it also permits the Board the opportunity to be made aware of such data 

RBF-37 INTEROFFICE MEMO 
4-70 



Memo to: 
Subject: 

The Board 
Republic Corp. 
Newport News 2. 

in their evaluation of the matter. Mr. Moreland agreed that 
it would have been more appropriate if contractor comments 
were obtained and evaluated by staff, prior to the Board 
taking action. I suggested that Mr. Moreland discuss the 
matter with Mr. Chick to get the benefit of his thoughts 
prior to the Board meeting. 

The next morning, June 29, prior to the Board meeting, ! 
visited with Mr. Chick and made reference to my prior dis­
cussion with Mr. Moreland. Mr. Chick indicated that he had 
discussed the matter with Mr. Moreland and that he (Chick) 
was going to recommend to the Board that the item be deferred 
to permit his staff the opportunity to obtain contractor com­
ments, since he also agreed this was the appropriate thing to 
do. Further, Mr. Chick indicated that he intended to propose 
to the Board the same type of action on the Republic Corpora­
tion matter, since the contractor comments had not been ob­
tained relative to revoking the clearance without assignment. 
I indicated to Mr. Chick that I agreed with both of his pro­
posed actions. I did not discuss the Republic Corporation 
matter with Mr. Moreland the previous day simply because I 
had not yet reviewed that particular agenda item, but I cer­
tainly shared Mr. Chick's thought as expressed_ above. 

In the Board meeting on July 7, I believe that I indicated 
very briefly that I supported Mr. Chick's position for the 
reasons described above~ 

During this Board meeting, as I recall, I made the observation 
that in my six years with the Board I could not readily recall 
instances where the Board rescinded a special accounting agree­
ment or revoked a clearance without assignment. Even though 
we may have had these situations in the past, I expect that 
they were limited in number. Further, even if in those few 
cases we did not obtain contractor comments prior to Board 
action, I would not view this as a substantial precedent to 
alter the propriety of seeking contractor comments prior to 
Board action for the reasons described above . 

The above represents, to the best of my recollection, my 
involvement in the subject matter, and at no time during my 
consideration of the above matters prior to the Board meeting 
on June 29 did I discuss the subjects, nor have any contact 
with anyone on the Board or staff other than as described 
above. 
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SUbject: Agen::la Iten It>. 6, July 13, 1976 

At its regular meeting on July 13, 1976, the !bard directed 

staff to prepare a written statenent of the logic used in their 

supi;ort of Mr. Chick' s verbal re:::ornmendation to allow both 

Republic Coqorat.ion an:1 NeWfX)rt News Shipbuilding arrl Drydock 

Cbnpany ah opi;ortu.nity to explain their separate positions prior 

to any :p'.)Sitive action by the !bard. 

The reromnen::lation as it appeared on the agerrla iten for 

the June 29, 1976 !bard meeting in relation to Republic Coqoration 

was to withdraw the Clearan::e Without Assigrment because of fraud. 

Mr. Chick verbally amen::led this rea:mmerrlation. 

I fully sup:p'.)rted Mr. Chick's oral reromnen::lation to provide 

an opi;ortu.nity to the contractor to ansv.Br our charges prior to 

positive action since there was, in the eyes of the reviewer arrl 

the acrountant, a :p'.)ssibility, m~ver slight, that the rontractor 

rould justify his position. I feel it unfair for the Goverrment 

to charge a contractor with a criminal act prior to getting all the 

facts. 

- --~ 1" -,:---- --'""'-.c.,.._ .. _...~ ~ ··-- - .... -,-.-·T-~ .. • ·~• 



' ., 
j 
! 
i 

J 

·I 

l ., 

I 
···I 
l -1 

I 
,J 

I 
' 

-2-

Mr. Weiss stated in his rnarorania, which \es an attachment 

to the June 29, 1976 agerrla item, "I have been orally advised by 

Mr. Crockett, an attorney of the General Cbunsel' s office, rot to 

nake any in:}uiry of the cx:mtractor until the B:>ard considers this 

matter ani docides what course of action to pursue." This statenelt 

po.ints out clearly that our investigation \'\BS rot ccnplete. 

In cdcli:tion, I feel that a crirn.inal charge against a public 

CX>rp::>ration w:::>uld have a traumatic effeet on the stock, thus, quite 

likely injuring innocent investors. A cr.iminal. charge baserl up:m 

ilxx>rrplete infonnation could be irreSfOnsible ani reckless. Only 

through an in:}uiry of Re:p.iblic Cbrp::>ration officials, could we obtain 

the inf onnation neerlerl to make the responsible decision whether or 

mt to proceerl. 

I was rot aw:ire, when I made my recomrrerrla.tion, of the names of 

any rorporate officials_of Republic Cbrporation in the review year 

or any subsequent year ani, had I krown, such krowlerlge w:>uld rot 

have influenced my recx::mmendation in the slightest. 

As to Newfort News Shiph.rilding ani Drydock Conpany airl the 

recission of the Special Accountin:J Agreement, I believe it is proper 

in any open case to hear the contractor's objections, if any, to a 

!bard action which nay materially affoct the contractor's filings 

for tha.t year and the future. 

William H. Harriron, Director 
Office of Screening, Canpliance 
& EKanptions / 

... ' 
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Memorandum to the Board July 15, 1976 

Subject: Republic Corporation (1969) 
Newport News Shipbuilding and Drydock Company (1969) 

At the Board Meeting of July 7, 1976, because Mr. Chase expressed 
concern about the fact that the proposal to give notice to the subject 
contractors, before rescinding the actions previously taken by the 
Board, had been made the morning of the Board meeting, I made essentially 
the following statement: 

Early in the morning of the meeting, Mr. Chick asked my opinion of 
the proposal to notify the contractors before taking action. I asked 
him if the contractor could take any legal step which would prevent or 
delay the rescinding actions. Since neither he nor I could think . of any 
reason ho~ this would be the case, I agreed it was proper procedure to 
allow the contractor to state any case he might before taking the final 
action. 

., \_,, 
Since I had been reflecting on Mr. Chase's statement that it was v 

our practice without exception to issue orders to co.ntractors when CWA' s 
were revoked (and I assumed in similar cases) I made essentially the 
following statement at the Board Meeting of July 13, 1916: 

I remembered two similar ~ases in which the contractor had been 
advised that he had not submitted the proper information to the Board. 
One case concerned a contractor who had asked that he be allowed to 
make a refund of the maximum amount of excessive profits to bring his( 
sales to the million dollar floor. This was arranged and contractor 
made the refund. Some months later, it was discovered that there were 
other companies under common control with the contractor and that as a 
result the refund should have been larger because the margin of profit 
was very high. The contractor was called in and a conference with the 
then General Counsel was arranged .so that he could make the proper filing. 
Subsequently, a larger refund was obtained. · • 

" The second case concerned Thomaston Special Tool and Manufacturing, 
Company, Inc. for 1967 on which I was the reviewer. In the course of ' \ 
my analysis, I found a reference to the acquisition of Thomaston and 
another company, Precision Products, Inc., by The Torrington Company. 
Since it was not clear that the two companies were related, I went to 
the SEC and examined the filing in connection with the acquisition. 
I discovered that the two companies were under connnon ownership. This 
matter was brought out at the Division meeting with the contractor rather 
than by letter and, subsequently, a filing was obtained fo~ Precision 
Products, Inc. 
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In both instances, the evidence was clear that common ownership 
existed and, in both instances, this fact had not been included on the 
RB-1 of the contractors. 

,' : _L_~ I~ 
lJ . s. Liebennan, 1J if. 

~Acting Director l./ 
Office of Financial Analysis 

' 
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CHRONOLOGY OF MAIN EVENTS RELATED TO 
THE LOCKHEED CASE 

\ 

At its meeting of December 12, 1975, the Renegotiation 

Board, by a vote of 4 to 1, voted to assign the Lockheed 

Aircraft Corporation FYE 1972 case to a Division of the 

Board. This was at the motion of the Chairman, ("A~' attached). 

On December 19, 1975, Mr. Sylvester filed a formal dissent 

from the vote of the Board of December 12, 1975 ("B" attached). 

Up to that point the case had been processed in a normal fashion, 

with a recommendation of clearance by the Western Regional 

Renegotiation Board. 

The Board meeting was followed by an Executive Session 

of the Board at which the Lockheed case was discussed further, 

and where the adequacy of the staff examination of the case 

was questioned by Mr. Chase. 

On January 7, 1976, Board.Member Goodwin Chase submitted 

a memorandum for inclusion in the Board Minutes ("C" attached). 

In discussing the language of the Lockheed minutes of 

December 12, 1975, Mr. Chase stated that "from the discussion 

of December 12th, clearly the Board was about to grant Lock-

heed a clearance for fiscal year 1972." This assertion later 

became controversial and drew objeptions, in writing, from 

other Members of the Board, ( "D", "E", and "F" attached) • 
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On February 13, 1976, Mr. Chase, without the knowledge 

of the other Division Members or the Chairman, requested the 

Defense Contract Audit Agency to develop information to assist 

with the Lockheed case, and on February 20, 1976, Mr. Chase 

transmitted the Renegotiation Board's'RB-1 filing form as 

submitted by Lockheed for FY 1972, to Mr. Lynn, Director of 

DCAA. 

On Marqh 26, 1976, Mr. Chase, in a letter to Mr. Lynn,· 

requested that the DCAA pursue its study of the Lockheed case 

through discussions with the contractor. 

On April 13, 1976, the Deputy Director, DCAA, informed 

Mr. Chase by letter that Lockheed declined to give access to 

DCAA to the information regarding its 1972 case, both on legal 

and policy grounds, and that consequently DCAA planned to 

finalize an interim report to the Board without benefit of 

Lockheed's comments. 

On April 26, 1976, Mr. Chase sent a memorandum ("G" 

attached), to Ralph Johnson, Chairman, Eastern Regional Rene­

gotiation Board requesting the services of Timothy Driscoll, 

of Mr. Johnson's staff, for about 15 days, for the purpose 

of assisting ·With the development of the Lockheed case. This 

action, and some of the contents of this memorandum were 

objected to in writing by.the Chairman on April 29 ("H" 

attached). . ,.~:).-~:""",~ 
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Meanwhile, On April 28, 1976, Mr. Chase distributed 

with a cover memorandum, minutes of a meeting of the Division 

handling the Lockheed case. This meeting was called at the 

request of Messrs. Mattingly and Houston, the other two mem-

hers of the Division. 

On April 29, 1976, Mr. Chase distributed with a cover 

memorandum, copies of a letter by DCAA Deputy Director Neuman, 

dated April 13, ("I" attached) along with a memorandum by the 

General Counsel, dated April 27, 1976, which expresses the 

opinion that the Board does have clear authority to obtain 

"audit assistance" from DCAA ("J" attached). 

On April 30, 1976, Mr. Sylvester filed a 4-page memo-

randum with the Chairman questioning the position of the 

General Counsel on the legality of the Board's request to 

the DCAA for audit assistance ("K" attached). 

On May 4, 1976, Mr. Chase wrote to Messrs. Mattingly 

and Houston, taking issue with Mr. Sylvester's position 

utilizing the DCAA and asserting that he intends "to continue 

to do so." ("L" attached) 

On May 5, 1976, Mr. Chase distributed with a cover memo-

randum, a document ("M" attached) Mr. Chase stated represents 

"for the most part, a composite of audits developed by the 

DCAA of the Lockheed Corporation's subsidiaries and divisions." 
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(This was a letter dated 28 April 1976, by Milton Levine, 

Resident Auditor, Defense Contract Audit Agency, Los Angeles 

Region.) 

On the same day, the Chairman wrote a 3-page memorandum 

to Mr. Chase commenting on the .latter's memorandum· of May 3, 

1976, and pointing out "several statements which appear to be 

inaccurate and/or misleading, ("N" attached). On May 6, 1976, 

Mr. Chase wrote a rebuttal memorandum to this ("O" attached). 

On May 13, 1976, the Director, Office of Financial Analysis 

of the Board sent a letter of 11 pages, plus attachments to 

Lockheed requesting additional information within 30 days. 

On June 9, 1976, Mr. Chase in a memorandum to the Chair-

man, requested the services of Mr. Driscoll "for not less than 

an additional fifteen working days from this date." In a note 

written on the face of this memorandum, the Chairman informed 

Mr. Chase that the decision on his request would be made 

following a briefing on the Lockheed case the next day. 

On July 7, 1976, H. M. Chick, newly appointed General 

Counsel of the Board, in a memorandum ("P" attached) to J. s. 

Lieberman, Jr., Acting Director, Office of ·Financial Analysis, 

updated the latter on the status of the Lockheed case, noting 

that the next course of action would await a report on a 

•.. 
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West-coast trip made by Messrs. Driscoll and O'Connor 

to Lockheed Shipbuilding and Construction Co. and Lockheed's 

response to our accounting letter of May 13, 1976. 

On July 8, 1976, the law firm Miller & Chevalier, 

representing Lockheed, asked an extension of time to August 13, 

1976 for the filing of the information requested by the Board. 

On July 9, 1976, a Jack Anderson column appeared in the 

Washington Post entitled "Auditing Lockheed," ("Q" attached). 

On the same day, Mr. Chase distributed a telephone memo-

randum reflecting a conversation between him and Mr. Neuman, 

Deputy Director, DCAA, requesting that DCAA return to Lockheed 

to continue their earlier effort if the contractor would grant 

consent, and the Chairman requested that the newly-appointed 

General Counsel of the Board again review the legal issues 

relating to the obtaining of "audit assistance" by the Board 

from the DCAA. 

On July 12, 1976, Mr. Chase distributed with a cover 

memorandum, a copy of a letter, dated April 1, 1976, which he 

said he received anonymously some two weeks earlier, from 

Thomas J. O'Hara, a Vice President of Lockheed to·J. M. 

Turner, Assistant Director, Aerospace Procurement Service, 

Aerospace Industries Association of America, Inc., discussing 

the Lockheed case, ("R" attached). 
·/~~) ... 
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On July 14, 1976, Mr. Chase distributed a memorandum 

reflecting a telephone conversation between him and Mr. 

Neuman, indicating that the request for the return of DCAA 

auditors to Lockheed was declined after discussion with 

Assistant Secretary of Defense Mcclary,. (''S" attached). 

July 19, 1976 




